WASILLA CITY COUNCIL ACTION MEMORANDUM CM No. 99-41 AMENDED

SUBJECT: Award of Susitna Avenue Street Improvements Construction Bid

PREPARED BY: Mike Kriebe%ect Administrator DATE: July 12, 1999

FOR AGENDA OF: July 12, 1999

SUMMARY: Council Memorandum 99-41 needs to be amended to reflect new
information. Public Works is now recommending that the construction contract be
awarded to Summit Paving.

DISCUSSION: The July 6™ Council Memorandum 99-41 recommends that the Council
award the construction contract for this project to Alaska Contractors Elite, Inc.

On July 8, Alaska Contractors Elite, Inc. approached Public Works with information
about the offered bid. Based on that financial information, Public Works determined
that the bid should be rejected. Today, the contractor submitted a letter (attached) to
the City stating that the contractor did not object to the City rejecting the bid.

Therefore, Public Works recommends that the bid be awarded to the next lowest
bidder Summit Paving in the amount of $539,932.00. (This amount slightly differs from
the amount shown in CM 99-41 due to addition errors in Summit's bid that was
discovered when the project engineer performed the bid tabulations.) This amount is
under the engineer’s project cost estimate.

RECOMMENDED ACTION:

For Council to accept the Summit Paving, Inc., bid ($539,932.00) for the Susitna

Avenue Street Ij‘i@nts including additive alternates A, B, and C.

Reviewéd by: SARAM PALIN, Mayor

Presented to council on // Z/ ?4
Action taken:

other- WV"" L7 penieq

Verifiedby
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Alaska Contractors Elite
A.C.E. TNC.
P.0.Box 3122
Palmer, Alaska 99645
Phone: (907) 745-6409
or (907) 243-5778
Mr. Mike Krieber, P.E. Date July 8, 1999
City of Wasilla
Project Manager Administrator
Public Works Department
290 E. Herning Avenue
Wasilla, Alaska 99654

RE: Susitna/ Boundary/ Denali Street And Utility lmprovements

Gentlemen:

I do not object to the idea of the City of Wasilla rejecting my bid for
the above referenced project.

Sipgcerely,
ganp M. Juné%%tth

Alaska Contractors Elite, Tnc.




